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Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary,
New dexico Cil Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, Tew uexico

On vecember 24, 1952 we wailed to you our

application to dually complete our S. J. Sarkeys No. 4 well

in the rinkard (oil) formation and the Tubbs (gas) formation.
In copying from another application, we inadvertently wrote
"Rlinebry” in the 3rd paragraph. Aas every other reference, as
well ag the exhibits, indicate our wisk to complete this well
in the Tuabbs, we hope this =rror czn be corrected with pen and
ink #nd not require a new a-plicatiocn.

#ith indest personal regards,

Yours truly,

J. B. Pollowsy



